
CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, December t61h,2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CAtt TO ORDER

ROtt cAtt
PTEDGE OF ALTEGIENCE

coNSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
Special Joint Meeting - November 12,2024
City Council Minutes - November 78,2024
Vouchers -November 13 thru December 09,2024
Treasurer Report - November 2024
Payroll Summary -November 27, December 5, and 72,2024

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Pleaselimit

commentstothree (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meetin8.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

lll-A Annual Report (2023-2024) - Amy Manning
Stibnite Advisory Council - John Sommerwerck

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 24-45 Request to Adopt Resolution 24-OO4, City Council Calendar 2025

AB 24-46 DDC Rental Agreement Rates

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

Cig Clerk's Office at Don nelly 208-3 25-8859. at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.



0

.ft
(}-ONNEL

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

MINUTES

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING
City Council - Valley County Commissioners

Tuesday, November L2,2024, at 5:30Pm
Donnelly Community Center

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember

Spade and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Minshall absent.

Valley County: Chairman Hasbrouck, Commissioner Mau missioner Thompson, Clerk

Miller, Chief Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Oakey, and rrick

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

WORKSHOP:

Discussion with Valley County on the lmpact A he Ci onnelly. e Bill No. 1403,

Section 2 (61-6526,ldaho Code) Ar lmpact

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltem):

No action taken

ADJOURNMENT

Daven to ad meeting. No further discussion, Davenport

(yes), Hengge ler yes), s n carri

Adjou

Attest:

Hen

Clemens ,ci
5:59



ctw couNctL
Monday, November 18th,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Henggeler, Councilmember Spade and Clerk Clemens presen

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Spade, 2nd bv Henggeler to accept sent agenda en. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), eler (yes), Spade (y otion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public

No public comment.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

None

BUSINESS AG (Act

AB 24. H r Madison AAKR Pro rties

d-u ding w on first floor and living on second floor,
n

oRo ing of three (3) offices, and one (1) long-term rental

Same tng

o Mark Bu nsultant, provided staff report. Design review meets all

city codes
o ltems "G" and report match a rchitectural style, Councilmember Henggeler

Motion ler 2 inshall to approve Design Review 2024-DR-1,263 Halferty

a

adison, the
ng home to
two-sto

as cu rrent
ty Planni

Novembcr 18. 2024

City Council Meeting Minutes

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Street with conditions specified in Staff Report, with items "G" and "H" meeting architectural

style. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes).

Motion carried.



CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 24-39 2O24-DR-O2,125 South Main Street - icant Paise Connair & Nicolette Womack
with Kimlev-Horn

o New 5,200 square foot retail convenience store with underground tanks and fuel service

with canopy.
o Mark Butler, City Planning Consultant, condition # sta ll fencing), in ad d ition

extend 8'fence to point approximately 24" fto -way on East Roseberry Road.

o Driveway/entra nce d iscussion, work with lda NS ion Department. Snow

storage height northeast corner, visibil rn 5.

o Paige Connair, proposed Circle K conv store. Arch ite -more natu ral colors
with sign to match. 5'pathway East R rrylsidewalk Hwy 5 g property)

Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Henggeler to a ppro SI gnR 2024-D 26 South Main

Street with conditions proposed in ff Report wi #3-extend in nce to
approximately 24' from right-of-w t Roseber ; #4-snow storage south corner
"catch basin" with approval of engin east co property with a 3' height
restriction for visibility; add #8- work spo rt epartment to try and install a

"Porkchop" (right in/rig pproach mo 55 - if neither possiblea

retu rn to City Council
(yes), Henggeler (

aB 24-40 st for Fl

scu ssio

5ts

ton venport (yes), M inshalla

PI a

otion

trator Iti
ity dplain code is outdated, contract with

r Archite re dba South Beck & Baird (SBB), rewrite
on

n u

C un e guidance of Mark Butler. Delete old and create new
ustn

Motion He to approve the contract with South Beck & Bair, authorizing
the Mayor to sign. ssion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Spad e (yes). Motion

AB 24-41Request for App I ot 2025 Citv Calendar
o Review 2025 City Calendar

Motion bv Daven ort. 2nd bv Soade to approve the 2025 City Calendar as presented. No

further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion
ca rried.

2

rther

November 18. 202,1

City Council Meeting Minutcs

crTY couNcrr
Monday, November tgth,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Williams,

(



clTY couNcrt
Monday, November Lgth,2024, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 24-42 Reouest to Aoorove FY24 Annual Road& Streets Financial Reoort
o Annual report showing the funding and disbursements allocated to City Streets.

Motion by Davenport, 2nd Henggeler to a pprove and authorize Mayor and Council to srgn

Annual Road & Streets Financial Report. No

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried
fu rther d iscussi venport (yes), Minshall (yes),

AB 24-43 Racquet Court Fence
o Removal and replace fencing around Ci et Court

Discussion on necessity of Job Descri Green Priva ng.

Concerns on "Open lssues". Contra d iscuss with city, p

Motion by Davenoort. 2nd Soade to a pprove th te for
court fence, removing job #2 Green tva cy

Minshall (no), Henggeler (yes), Spa

AB 24-43 Emplovee Christmas

al and ment of racq u et
N ettin
Motio

d iscussion, port (yes),

nc

s

m p es. No fu rther discussion,

,S pa s). Motion carried.

urn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes). Motion carried.

o Discussion on thi Employ
Motion b D ven a ppro
Davenport (yes), M ), Hen

STAFF REPORT

Staff Rep edi n

ADJO

Motion
(yes), Minsh

Adjourned at 7:28
ATTEST: Lori Clem en

o

es), s

ENT

2nd

s), Hengge

3
November 18.2024
Cit) Council Meeting Minutes

enoon



a2 /09 /21
\1:26:16

crtt oa DoorEr,LY

clrl, D.r.ilr by Eort.<t Drt.
rot cllrs C.6 lL/13/21 to 1,2/09/21

aP100V

OvG. !p..t .rp.nditur.

v.o&! l/ir.E/
rnEic. l/rnY D!t./D..cr1ption PO t asnd org &ct obJ.ct Proj a4cost

6715 -992alE 170 IDOB! StStD,Ct ttac

1 29525537i18 L2/OA/24 s.fli.c.

19 99

51a.21

600

55.00

19.99
19.9t

1o 41100 520

10 tlr100 605

'13{00 560

r3ao0 433

43010

a3010

a3010

451

129

a34

10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

5598 -992{68
srpli.t

1 2285801

2 22a3aot
3 2285801

a a114632

11/18/24 S.f.ty J.cLt
11/18/2a olfic. sqpp1i..
!!/La/za sl'<,P x..tit. rolqu. x.€nch
11/20121 x.rit! Dtl.l.l Bit.

53.82
84.55

313.06
66.r7

10

10

10

1o

43010

41100

43010

43010

900

605

a60
,160

101t0
101t0
r01t0
101t0

6 AXAZON

tot.I fo! vando.

Total for v..doE
301.3t

301.39

5699 -992151 6 rlozd{
sq,pli...

3 5201a57 LL/18/21 otfie slghlight.r.
Iotrl lo! v.nd,or

5.00
521 .2L

5?19 152625 8 lN^rt"rrcrr lABOF,lrORrES, rNC

Rdtin. t .ting
1 210a733 11/3ol2a toltin t .ting

totll lor v.ndo.
00

55.00
55 51

6700 152a6S 25? CISC.IDE EIiDERE
aiUitrg

L 2O21.LL 11/30/2a Shop Sutp1i.3
2 2O21-LL 1L/3O/Z| a^e r.do?rl x.int.lido
3 2024 -LL 11/30/24 lqultE nt r..int.Nc.

r6t.1 fo. v.ndoE:

47.15
11_95

21.71
l,aa . a8

1al . {a

301. 39

10

10

10

6?01 1,52{75 326 COiE r rArX

I v1a2923 11/15/2a nldret p!!t. 51



12/09 /2a
1a :26: 16

CIfl OF DONNEI.LI

clai! o.t.il! by Polt.d Drtc
For clrilr ttd a1/r3/2t to 1,2/09/24

2ot5

oE! rFnt .xp.nditu.c

v.ndor f /x.D/
hvoic. l/InY D!t./D..cription

6120 15253S 999999 DC ETCTXEEnING, r C

Prry Eou.. PtolFe and IntGg.ation SuPPort

1 2lcoDol.2 72/03/21 Ptog.a lnd suPPort
Totrl fo! v.n&.

6721 1526aS 2?2 Di,ttl DrVEtSrfrED rJa
xonthLy ta.l.f sy.t@ oFrrtion l s.tuic..

t 2226 lzlol/2a r.t.r sylta !r.Nrc..
t.onthly COillRACt aEE

tot.l lor v.n&.

5116 -992a3E 306 BrlBlrrlc Erll.dAlts, nrc

1 D187580 L2/o6/2a BtoLd B.nd t\EP Eou..
tot.l lor v.n&r

1,132.68

1,132.68
L,L32.64

375.00

375.00

375.00

3l.oo

51 a3{00 433

51 a1100 360

51 11100 ,13?

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

5L

10

10

1o

10100

10100

1019031.00
3t.00

5102

1

2

3

a

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2
13

lLl20/2a
lt/20/21
tt /20/2a
tt/L9/2a
LL/22/21
t\/L9/2a
!\/t9/24
1,1/t9/24
!!/L9/2a
11/a9/21
tt/21/2a
L1/19/21
Lt/22/21

152a8S

BiIlllrg
2205671994

2?05611944

2205517984

2204034223

2201629405

22060?5560

2200223291

2201910078

220622e211

2201365L45

2201193590

220151013a

220E59558r

city s.U. / L.int.n ncG

cl.tyEu/x.int.u4
citt' E 11 / rir.int.tree
Cd$ity Ccnt.r
iio.k/n.trr.r

,rin str..t ,,ight!
lrl. PUP

DDC lr.Lt 15

193 l"x G..trin G.r.bo
tot.l lot V.Ddor

41100
r11100

41100

41100

43010

41100

{1100
43010
,43010

11100

{r1100

,44300

{3010

t15
415

416

416

a16

tI15

415

t16
t15
{15
t51
416

415

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

66 IDAITO POflER 1,099_58

r13. 64

52. a5

E.73
85. 51

26.51
2a5.53

25.44
13{ _ 88

32_65

293.t4
25.59
28 _72

25.aa
1, 099.58

Po I l\nd Or9 rcd Obj.ct Ploj account



t2/09 /21
l1:26: 16

CITY OT DOI{IIII,,.Y

cl.ir D.t.iI. by Po.t.d D.t.
fo! crAir. ct6 L1./L3/21 ro L2/O9/21

3o!6
aP100V

crEr rFnt crFnditurc

v.n&r l/NrD,/
hvoic. l/hv D.t.,/D..caiption PO I Fun l O!9 &ct Obl.ct P.o j lccoat

6706 152a9S 95 Jfait'S l(IrO PlRta
a ri!9

t 545-1271LA 11/25l2a E rr.l Prry
totrl lo. v.rdor

70_ 99

?0.t9

?0. 99

1,854 . OO

4,200.00

5,160.00

62 .99

6722 1,52655 165 r,ArrSEOrE DrSPOlt !

1 202{.lr lO/2a/2a at..h coll.ction
2 2691601Os2 ,2/01/21 DDc tt..h
3 202t.11 t9/2a/24 o6t.E

t.614 _20

145.50
60.30
1,85a.00

51

10

10

10 a3010 t3a

1o a1100 341

10 a3010 a30

51 11100 615

l1a
l1l
{1{

41100

rr300
41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o1oo

1o 100

6712 i5258S 361 IAND COraSUr.TrtfrS, nac

CotrrultinE S€tric..
L 2023-!A1 11/30/2a rt r of Iryrct
2 2023-1a1 11/30/24 Floodpl.in
3 2023-185 ttl3o/21 2O21-nR-1

280.00
2, 100.00
1,820.00

totrl lor vrncior

I'otal for v.ndor

10

10

10

330

330

341

{1100
a1100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

6?111 152605 361 r,AND CONgULltllrS, lllc
Conrqlting servlc.!

L 2023--tA5 1L/3O/2a 2O24-DA-2 6, 160.00

10,350. O0

6703 152503 85 rAY ETADEiE

Bilrinq
1 117094 11/Oal2it E.D! DEIU Bit

tortl tot v.ndo!
62 .99

62.99

570a 152515 153 rCRArCr r CO

2023 Y.t.r syrta alcility P1.n l@n&.nt
L26.0O?0: T.!k 01

13,222.50

1 8058 o9l30/2a F.cility Pl6 rDntunt
lor.l lor v.nilor:

13.222.50
13.222 50



12/09/ 21

1a : 26: 15

cr!!Y or Do trtl-iY
cl.ir D.t.ll. by Po.t.d DatG

rot cl.r@ ,ta L1/13/21 to L2/O9/2a

at100v

06r rP.nt .rFnditur.

v.!&. t/L!D/
I.voic. l/hv D.tGlD.rcription Po * aud or9 Acct obj.ct Proj

6111 -992aZE 216 XrCiOSOtt

1 EOlOOuirCYx 12/01/24 tuiL *Lc.
2 EolOouirPDY \2/oa/24 oftr$ 363

3?.50
30.00

6?_50

6?.50

43. 93

10

10

41100

41100

520

620

10190

10190

5705 152523 15{ N('Rlrr LarE RECRltrrO{al SEIIR E

contr.cE s.Gr s.Fic.
1 95-10-00 12,/02124 co.tt.cl s.Fl,s.

Iot.l for v.Ddoa I

8, 9?5.00

8, 9?6.00

!, 916 - 00

a0a. ?06723 152663 1?8 ORf,rN /SrrYB, rrlc
c uity c.nt.r / city hru tErt control

| 9a59 t2/O1/2a Frt contaol 3 rlPlication. Pt
lot.I fo. v.n&.:

tot.l fo. v.ndot

lotll fo! v.ndor

Totel fo! v.ndo!

52 541

r0 41100 431

51 a3400 {34

41100 10100

10100

10100

401.70
aoa.70

1, 010. a6

1.010.45
1,010 . rt6

150.806?25 152685 199 SsR D-rt/SthrCtCLt, rrc
lh!.dd!trg ..rylc.

1 8009065969 aL/25/21 .,r&ddtng
2 8009055969 'r,L/25/21 .htG.ldj,ng

3 8009065969 LLl25/21 .h..&\tg

94.O2

t5.21
?.54
150.40

lo
51

s2

605

605

605

41100

41100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

6707 152533 202 STLVTR SfllR CdaONtClrrOtfS

1 65ao73 12l01/2a t.l.phoDG
2 65a073 12l01/2a t.I.phoDG
3 6640?3 12l01/2a t.I.phone

5,1 .56
25.18

a-19
83.93

10

51

52

a1100

{1100
il1t00

43-7

431

437

10100

10100

10100

6121 152615 352 POrER SYSTEXS rESt
Ganarator rtraint.Mc.

1 s12{520046 ar/21/21 tc loREoz( cctrctator
tot!1 fo! v.ndor:



a2/09/ 2t
1l :2 5: 15

CIII OF DCNOIEI,LT

cl.ii D.tril. by Po.t.d D.t.
fo. clltt ti6 r1,/13/2a to 12/09/2a

5of6
lP100v

Ovr! .p.nt .lpcnditur.

v.!!d.r f /Ne/
In6la t/IN o.t./D.tcliptlon Po I Fsd o!9 &ct obj.ct P.oj &co6t

6708

1

2

3

1

5

6

1361L 11/79/21 DodgE 3500

2021-lL 1t/3O/21 tLsO
o15r3 L1/oA/21 sLid 3t..!
15539 L1/2t/21 c.t Blcttd
t5203 rll2l/21 Der. a.cllr6
202a.11 11/30/2a c!.dit

1,12.89

114 . a6

17.81
82.88

'15. 
69

-3. 16

a0o. 9?

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1525{5 120 SrNCr,ArR FLEEI AEtCt (St XER)

Tot.1 to! v.Ddo.

Tot.l fo! va.do. I

tortl fo! v.ndor

Iot.1 for vendo!

t0o. 97

100.40

1, 112 . O0

129 00

220 . A2

43010

a3010

43010

43010

4301.0

43010

10

10

10

10

10

10

a81

a81

483

483

483

t81

6713 152595 150 SPARE IGIII
IDt.m.t S.Fic..

,, L121l65a7 L2/01/21 iatax .t
2 112a16547 12l01/2a int.6.t
3 112{rl55a? 12101/2{ tnt.n.t

55.26
30.12

5.O2

100. a0

a1100

a1100

41100

131

a31

a3?

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

l0
51

l0

10

51

52

6709 152555 123 SIrlE TNSUR NCE E OND

.dj!.tut 2023-2024 toi aoz,. cq
1 29328558 11/18/2a volt coQ-9102
2 2932855A rl/1a/21 rc.k..,+-7520
3 2932a558 1t/18/21 rctr c@p-r410-9t02

210.00
383.50
518.50

1, 112.00

44100

iI1010

{3010

260
260

250

10100

10100

10100

6118 -9t2aLE 138 oSPS

,. 020659 12103/24 Eo!.w.r At.q!
2 020559 L2/o3/24 Port crr_d st.rp.

Iotal fot V.D&.

73.00
56.00

129.00

10

51

iI1100

41100

614

614

10190

10190

6?11 1525?3 351 XEROX trirltctl! SlRr,tcts
CoP1.! lLintclrDc.

1 6505532 11/Ll/21 .otti.t uint.[o
2 6505532 Ll/La/2| .ottt.. uintc[o
3 6505532 Ll/ta/21 coli.t r.lnt.Eo

14t.08
65.?a
10.95

220 . a2

41100
,11100

,11100

611

6tt
511

10100

10100

10100



12/O9/2a
1a | 25:16

CITY Ol. DONNEITY

cLn o.t.1l. by Po.t.d D.t.
aor crAilr tt6 at/13/2a ro t2/o9/21

6ol 6

ar l00v

ctc! strnt .:Fnditu!.

v.ndot l/Ne/
hvoic. l/rne Datc/Erclcripti6n Po I Fsd Org A.ct obj.ct Proj &cout

5710 152565 209 YORGaSO{ rff OET TCEII Pua
corr.lpond.nc./&.i1.

I 3Oa a2/OL/2a Lg.l Edt
2 3Ol l2/gr/21 vc lr.. o! Iqact L.ti^g

525.00
1,01{. aa

1, 539. {a

10

10

41100

41100

320

320

10100

10100

lot.l. lor v.n&r: 1.539.4{
I o! cl.ia 28 lot.r: 17,a52-e3 | o! v.rdor! 2l

Iotr]. El.ctronic cl.lu 771.70

tot.lNoa-ll.ct.onicc1.ir 42578.13
rr Ibi! t Fos! run, !y Cl i! Port.d Dat., rh1.b i! . .y.ta g!Es.t.d l!.ld tb.t dr.y. .hd. th. drt. on rbich th. c1.it rt.
.ctu.1ty port.d in th. .y.t6. tf . CI.ir rlr c.nc.ll.d ud ..-?ort.d, th. port.d.L.t. riU lhd a of ttE .t t. i,t r.t n-P6tt.d



12/09/2a
13:05 :19

CITT Ol. DONNEI.LY

Stat@nt of E4-nditur. - Budg.t v.. Actu.l r.tbrt
ro! th. accountiDg P.riod: 11 / 21

1of6
a100c

aud a.cost obj.ct Y'D
Avril.bl. I
rFplopli.ti.oD CGitt.d

10 GENERA'

220 Soci,.l S.drity/tled,ict!.

a1000 cExEF:r,. @vErrEcrr
a101.0 PGrloM.t

110 olfic. r.qr.
111 coqcil l.196.
112 ll.yor X.E!!
210 E.dth
211 vision

2.901 . LL
',80.00

260.00
491 .24

a.a6
301.94
{60.6r

16.36

0.00
23 .99

0 -00

4,251.7E

?,390.40
1,560. O0

520.00
991 - 62

16.91
721.a5

1, 095.20
r1.58

116.00

51.98
0.00

12,511.1a

51,220 .OO

9, 360.00
3, 120.00

15,0,12 .00
a32.00

5, 092 _ 00

8, 9?a .00
600.00

1,0s0.00
l,0ill.o0
1,000. oo

1r.0, 93a.00

12*

6t

12r

11S

5t

11t

6t,220 .0O

9,360.00
3,120-00

16, 0,12 .00
a32.00

5,092.00
8,9?t.00

600.00
1,050 _ 0O

1, Ola.00
1.000.00

110,93a .00

55,829.60
?, 800.00
2,600.00

15/ Oa?.38

415.09
4,35?.55
?,8?8. aO

558.a2
93a _ 00

992.02
1,000.00

9A , 122 . e6

230 PIF'sr
250 on aployDnt Inluruc.
250 tlorL.!. C.q.r..tion
290 Dentaf

,i1100 ribini.t..tion
310 Aqdit a rccouting s.ric..
320 Attotuy/r-g.L re.
321 tconcic D.EloF.nt
330 cont.act - Pl@ing a toniog
340 contr.ct L.bot
3{1 Palr rh$ chtlgr.
ala solid xa.t. col.l.ction
al6 El.ctric E 6r.
431 city a.U iqxlr t aa.int
a36 ceU Phon. L.yorlx.int.nac.
137 telephon., T.I.c@ic.tionr
456 si.Eu
510 hru.anc. - ri..birity
520 Ds! E E{.
530 Publi*tion.- llrlPaFr
550 l!.al R.L$ut.@nt
551 Ir.iiirg . lducrtion
552 ra..I. & Eht.Etriltrnt
605 offic. suppu.t
511 co?i.a rli.tclr&c.
513 It - Cdput.r

615 erant xrittnE
620 soft$r. - N.Y

5?1 Soltr.r. N.int.|tec. r.6.
?00 c.pj.tal I4rovant.
930 R.concili.tion Di.c.qr$ci..
970 6r&t EiP.nt.

lccount lot.t:

5,265.00
24,500.00
2,000. o0

30,000.00
10,000.00
75,000.00

500.00
6,250.00
5,000.0o
1, 800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
7,290.O0
1,250.0O

900.00

1,000.00
2, 650.00

{50.00
2, 500. OO

2.225.O0
6.000.00

500.00
5,0oo.00
2,500. o0

9,500.00
a,000.00

25.00
2,500.00

215,4s5 _ 00

5,255.00
28,500.00

2,000. o0

30,000.00
r0,000.00
,5,000.00

500.00
6,250.00
5,000.00
1,800_OO

1,850.00
1,000.oo
7,290.0O

1,250. O0

900.00

1,000. o0

2,650.00
450.00

2,500.00
2.225 .OO

5,000. o0

500.o0
5,000.00
2,500.00
9,500.00
a,000. oo

25.00
2,500 _ 00

215, '155.00

5,265.OO

21,940.OO
2,000.00

30,000. o0

10,000.00
71,78?.05

t39.70
6,1.12.53
5,000.00
1,800.00
1,598.36
1,000.00
3,5r5.45

750.00

900.00

1,000.00
2,650.00

450.00
2,]tO .57
2, O8O .92
s,63?.50

500_00

5,000.00
2,392 .52

4.571 .57
4,000.00

25.00
2,500.00

2O5 , t62 .37

2l

0t

12r
2l
0t
0t

1ar

50r
a0t
0t
0t
0t

8i
6t
5t
0t
0t

9t
0t
0t
0t
5t

0.00
560_00

0.00
o_00

0.00
o_00

60.30
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

500.00
o.00

0.00
0.00
o.o0

18t.33
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

8?. {9
0.00
o.o0
0.00
o-00

1,397 . L2

0.00
560.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

3,212 .95
50.30

13?.47
0.00
0.00

251 .64
0_oo

3, 6a4.55
500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0

189.33
lal _ olt

362.50
0.00
0.00

107. {8
822 _ 33

0.00
o.o0
0.00

9.9t2 .63

lccout GrouP rotrl 5, 65il .90 22.503 .71 32 6. 349 _ 00 32 6, 389.00 303,885.23 ?r



t2/09/21
13 rO5:19

crrY ot Domllttv
st.tct of ErFndltur. - Budg.t wr . lct6l a.PorL

fot tlE r.couting P.tiod: Ll / 2a

2of6
BIoOC

Fu.d accout Obj.ct YID

avail.bl. I
aPt roPri.tion c@itt.d

l0 6ENEnll-

a2OO0 Public saf.ty
42000 Prrblic Sta.ty

a56 sigD.
900 Pdrlic s.f.ry

Accoqnt Totrl

0.00
0.00
o.0o

0.00
85. ?O

85. ?O

500.00
3,500.00
4,000.00

500 . oo

3,500.00

'1,000.00

500.00
3r 414.30

3,914.30

15t
5t

12r
11t
12t
15*

13$

21r
o$

6t

ot
23C

0t
0t
0t

ot
5t
8t
ot

11t

3*

0.00
0.00

7, 500.00
7,500.00

7,500.00
?,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00

000 85.70 4,000.00

83,123. O0

59,t29.00
19,600.00

360.00
9,938.00

12,060.00
?89.00

3,834 .00
59a.00

2s,0oo. o0

3,500.00
6,500.00

50,OO0.O0

2,?50_00
1?,500.00
3?, O0O _ 00

3, O0O _ 00

15.000.00
5.000.00
7,500.00

?50.00
16,000. O0

3,250.00
5,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
1?5_00

2,000. o0

100,000.00
5,000.00

100.000.00
602,aO2.OO

4, O0O 00

83.123.0O

59, a29 ,OO

1t, 500.00
360.00

9,938.00
12,050.00

7E9.00

3.83a.00
594.00

25,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50,000.00
2,130 .0O

17.500.00
37,000.0o
3,000 oo

15,000.00
5.000.00
7,500.00

750.00

16,000.00
3,250.0O
5,200.00
5,200.00

350.00
175.00

2,000.00
100.000.00

5,000.00
100,000.00
502, 402.00

3, 914. 30 2*

13010 Ro.& ad stt .tr
116 Ror& E st!..t f.gE.
118 S^o, R@wil B.gE.
210 B..ltli

220 soci.I S.cu!!tylr..dlc...
230 PERSI

250 uaalotdlt lD.ullnc.
250 rolkcr. C(4.uation
290 D.rt.1
310 cont!.ct Lbor
115 El.cE.ic 6 6at
a2t sno, r@v.I uriat.n nG
430 Boad r str..t I..int.ntnce
{32 auttalilg R.p.it! . l.Linte.rtc.
a3a lguip. llint.illsc.
{35 tguilDnt L... P.tent
{54 st!.ct Scq!
455 Si(braIL, Cu.b, 6utt.r xaint.nec.
456 signt
460 $.II loolr, EquiIEn
a51 Shop [i.c SulPIi..
470 Du.t ab.t@nt
181 a!G1 ca.
a82 Di.!.1 - x1at..
483 Di...I - srd.r
520 DuGa a 1...
530 Purrllc.tion.- n Y.p+.r
553 clothanE n i.Sqlldnt
700 c.pit.I tprav6nt.
900 Public S.f.ty
970 cr.nt ExFn.c

accourt totrl:

0. o0

0.00

5.290.19
3,079.23
1,5a5. !0

25.26
540.30
952.45
30.5?
o.0o

80.79
0.00
0. oo

33.84

51.99
t15.55

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

379.83
58_ 93

0-00
355.19

0.00
2ta.1l

0.00
o.0o
0.00
o_00

53_82

0.00
13,21r.64

L2,111.23
3,493. a0

2,195.11
t0.71

L,2L6.95
1,835.16

?0.54
502.50
t23.2L

0.oo
2tt.52
233.14

51-99
619.04

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

379. 93

58.93
0.00

365.19
0_oo

2La .71

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
53. A2

0.00
24,245.25

1O,108 .17

55,935.20
1?,20t.83

319.29

4,72L.05
to,221 . aa

718. a6

3,331.50
158.79

25,000.0o
3,285.38
6,266.22

49,9{8.01
2,130 .92

1?,500.00
3?,000. o0

3,000. o0

15,000.00
5,000 _ 0o

1 ,L2O.11
591.07

16,000.00
2,8Ea . E1

5,200.00
5,945.25

350.00
175.00

2,000.00
100.000.00

4,946.1t
100,000 _ 00

5?8, 115 - 75

Account 6!oup Totll 13,219.61 21,246.2s 609. 902.00 609,902.00 585,615. 15 rr

a.c@t GlouP Tot.I :

a3000 Pub1lc rorh,
13000 Eublic Lorl'.

?00 C.pit.l I4roJEnt.
accoEt Iotal:



L2/ 09 /2a
13:05:19

CITY OI' DOIITIETIT

st.t6nt ot E p.nditur. - Budglt w. . lctuL i.tDlt
!o. th. lccoetinq P.riod: \L / 21

3ot6
8100c

Fud Acco@t ObjGct- YTD

Ae.iI..bI. t
At4,topEittion C@itt.d

aao00 o!BER

a4100 P..k ud R.cErtion
11,, PafL a lrrc Lgc.
U9 rtlpo4 roint r.E..
210 B..1th
211 vi.tion
220 social s.srity/t.idice!.
230 PtFSr
25o onqloyDnt InNrlnce
250 rorkcrr C.q!.n..tion
290 D.rt.f
t3E City P.rL lq,.ofantt
a5O 8.cqu.t Court ra.int.Mc.
151 c.qglound/Eolt&cl x.intNc.
,152 City P.rL ra.int.n.tc.
153 R..t &../Rtott n int.nmc.
a56 Si.gn!
160 $.1.! Tool., FqulP.n
?00 caplt.l Iiprav@ntr
900 Public srf.ty
925 riport ra.int.Mc.

Lcount Iottl:

92.68
1,3a3.61

211.92
1 .61

109.88
171.r8

5.30
0. o0

11.38
0.00
0.00
0.00

26.99

0.00
0.00
0.00

a06.25
0.00
0.00

2, a50 .a6

L,920.13
1, a33.5?

a97.2a
8.4{

256.61

379.65
15.11

1?6.00
26.01

0.00
o.00

13. o8

60.97
0.00
0.00
0.00

406.2S

0.00
0.00

5,223 .65

31,512.00
4,200 .00
3, 3{6.00

119 _ 00

2,241 .OO

2,869.00
163.00

1, {6?.0O

3a8.00
5, 000 - oo

10,000.0o
a,500 - o0

1.250.00
1,000.00

500.00
7,500.00
{,500.0o
2. O0O.0O

2,500.00
89,038.00

31, 512 _ 0o

8,200.00
3,346.00

119.00
2,241 .OO

2, 869.00
193.00

t, {6,.00
3a8.00

5,000.00
10,000. o0

a,500 _ 00

1,250.00
1,000. o0

500.00
7,500.00
4,500.00
2, 000. o0

2.500.00
49,038.00

29,39! .21
6, r55 a3

2,818 16

110 56

1,987 39

2.449 .35
15?. 89

1,291.00
327 .99

5,000. o0

10, 000.00
1,156.92
1,189.03
1,000.00

500.00
7, 500.00
a.093.75
2,000.00
2.500.00

a3,81a.3a

6t

15t

11t
13r
8t

12t

0t
1t
5t

0t

9t
0t

6l

10 GEi'ERAI

15 I.O1 FI'IID

44300 Dcpot
all Solid ta..t. Coll.cti,on
415 reter lnd !t rcr
416 Elcctrtc a 6.s
a32 Building i.tri!. a Xalnt.rrnce
?00 C.pit.I IrpEovuEnt.
950 Solid Y.!t. 1.6.f.! Sit. lu

&co6t 10t.I:

1a5 .50

0.00
10.60
0.00
0.00
0.o0

155.10

145.50
0.00

a1_53

0.00
0.00
0.00

18?.03

3,250.00
6,000.00
1,0o0.00
s,000. o0

22 , 500 . OO

500.00
38,250.00

3,2s0.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
5,000. oo

22,500.00
500.00

38,250.00

3,10a.50
5,000.00

958.47
5.000.00

22,500.00
500.00

39, 062 .91

0t

lccout G.oup Totrl
rund Tot.I

2, 606 .56
22, tBr.t0

5, 410. 69

52.246.41
121 ,2AA.OO

r,06?,579.00
L21,zaB.OO

1, 05?.579.00
12L,471.3\

L,O\5,292.59

a1000 cll{Ea,ll, @\rERNl.@at

{1100 rdinlltr.tion
922 Lc.I Optlon 1.r EiFn!.

accoat tottl
20,241 .35
20.2t1.35

Lcost Crout, totrl
Eund totll

20,211 .35
20,241 .35

20.241 .35
20,2t1 .33

20,241 .35
20,211 .35

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350.000.00

329,152 . 65

329 ,152 .65

350,000.00
350, 000.00

350, 000.00
350,000.00

329,152 65

329,152 .55 6t



L2/09/21
13: 05:19

CIII OF DO T''I'I
st.tdnt o! ErP.n.titun - &rdrt w. . rctut R.tDtt

ao! thi accmtinE P.!iod: l1 / 21

B10oc

rund lccout Obicct YtD

Av.il.bl. t
lp'ploprirtion C@itt.d

51 rlrlER

41000 6afER r. GorrERNxErar

41010 P...oacl,
110 Ofaio L.g.t
111 c@ncit r.gw
112 x!yo. ta.got
115 l.t.r E !r.E! lligrr
210 E alth
21r. vj.rion
220 sociat s.curi.tylL.d.icit
230 Ptfsr
250 vn rylolDnt hturmc.
260 Forl.r. c<q'..ttion
290 D,.nt.I

accout total

1,341 60

350.00

120.00
2,640.00

692.83
11.?'

3{1.35
505.a?

13.11
0.00

3 6.23

6, 062 -10

29,6a0. O0

/t,320.00

1,4a0.00
53,335.00
11,585 _ 00

312 _00

4,850. o0

9,264. O0

501.00
2,414 .oo

?5{.00
1!2. a05.00

29.640.00
1,120 .OO

1,4t0.00
63,336.00
11,585.00

312.00
8,850. O0

9,268.00
501.00

2,41A.OO

75a.00

132,485.00

26,229 .60
3, 500. o0

1,200 _ 00

50, 554 _ AO

?,15!.62
213.11

1 ,515,25
7,331. a7

125 . t\
2, 196.50

642.39
109,563.46

l.2r
17t
17r

20t
18r

151

21{
15t
11t
15*

L11

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1, fia.20

0.00
0-00
0.00

3{.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

45.59
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

o. o0

2,L02.19

3,410. t0
720.00
240. o0

1,2,57L .20

2,134 _ 36

35.29
1.303 - 7a

1,935.53
75.89

281.50
111. 51

22, 
'21 

.51

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,6tE.20

568. a3

0.00
0.00

1r8. 60

0.00
1.582.10

5.O0

0.00
0.00
o- o0

0.00
45.59
55.?8
0.00
0.00
0.oo

379.5{
0.00

5.048.2a

21,969.19

000
0.00

2. a30. o0

10.000.00
1.000.00
6,750.00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3.500.0o

2a0.00
1.250.00

500.00
3,365.00
t,500.oo

400.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1.000.00
1,000.00

t50.00
100.000.00

1,500.00
5,750.00

21, a00.00

20a,560.00

2, a30 - 00

10,000.00
a,000.00
6,?50-00

2s,000. o0

9,250.00
3,500.00

2it0.00
1,250.00

500.00
3.365.00
1,500.00

{00.00
1, ?50 _ 0o

2,500.00
25.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

a50.00
100,000.00

1.500.00
6,750.00

21,400.00
204,560.00

2,430. oo

10,000.00
a,000. o0

6,375.00
2t,351.40

8,581. s?

3,500. o0

240. O0

1,0?1_{0
500.00

1,682.90
1r 495.00

400. o0

1,750. O0

2, s00. o0

25.00
954 . tr
931 .22
a50.oo

100,000. o0

1,500.o0
6, 3?0. a6

21, t00. o0

199,511 . ?6

30?,015.22 8$

t1100 r.bini.tr.tio!
310 Audit a A.counttng Scri4!
320 Attoh.y/L.941 r.c.
351 ril.itrt.llnc. contr.ctor
350 ta.t.r op.arto!
ala Solid t.!t. Coll.ction
416 El.ctEic a Gt.
435 EqultDnt !-.r. ltiDnt
a36 c.rl, Phorc llatrcr/s.int.lrac.
a37 t l.plronc, t l.c.tu n.i.c.tion.
a81 !'u.l c.r
510 In.uranc. - Lj,.bility
t20 fru.r I F..r
530 Plblic.tionr- t{.r.p.Fr
550 tr.El R.lrtrur.@nt
551 tt.i.inq a Educ.tion
590 rtt. 8..
605 ollie suppli.t
511 copi.i rarirt.Mcc

515 6rat Lliting
620 S6ltrar - XcY

621 s6ltYar. L.lnt.tr$@ t...
810 Bond Pat'Entr

&cost tottt:

ot
ot
ot
6t
7t

0t
0t

lat

50*
ot
ot
ot
ot
0t
5t

0t
0t
0t
6t

2t

r.co6t C!@P tot.I
12000 Pdrlic saf.ty

il200o Public s.fcty
900 Arblic srf.ty

rccoGt fottl

8, 155. s 
'

337,0a5.00 337,0a5 o0

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.O0

o.o0
0.00

Accort 6.oup tot.l 0.00 000 125.00 125.00 125. OO 0r



L2/09/21
13:05: 19

CITY OT DONNEIIY

Strt@nt ol rrFnditu!. - Eudg.t e. . Actlll RrPort

ao! th. accostinE P.riod: l\ / 2l

5o!6
8100c

Fund accout ObjGct rtD
OrtgiEr c\rr6t

rpplo,pri.tj,on APproprittion
Av.il.bl. t
llrPlopriatLon c@itt.d

a3000 Public fork.
{3400 i.t.r sylt.i

r33 R.t[i.! a raint to Y.ttE
{3a Equip. ra.intrin&c.
a52 ch.cic.l!
463 sr.U took ed .uP!rli.! for P.t.r
550 l.ttr
l0O Capital IlPrcg.Dntr
710 ra.t.! EquiF.nt tutclt lGd

&count lot.t:

20.99
0. o0

a1{. 60

0.00
55.00

0.00
o.o0

a90.5t

50,000.00
7,500 00

7,500.00
5,250.00
2.250.OO

10,000.00
5, 000 .00

87,500.00

51 IAIER

52 SEWER

20.99
0.00
0.00
0.00

55.00
0.00
0.00

75.99

75 99

50,000.00
?,500.00
?, 500.00

5,2s0.00
2,250 OO

10,000.00
5, 000 - 00

87,500.00

8?,500 00 87,500. O0

49, 97 9. O1

7,500.00
7, 045 - ao

5, 250. 0o

2, 1t5. 00

10, 000. oo

5, 000.00
8?,009.41

0g

2*

Accolrnt CrouP Iot.I
49000

49999 D.pr.ci.tion E:.Fn.e
910 tr.p!.ci.tion

Account Tot!.l

a90 5, a7,009 - 41 1t

&co6t Ctoup tottl
fud lot.l

0.00
0.00

o.0o
0.00

102, 1? 1 .00
102, 171 . O0

102,171.00
102,171 00

102, 171. O0

102,1?1. 00

0.00

8, 2a1 .56

0.00
2g,160 .31

102,171 .00

526, ga1 .00

102, 171..00

526,8a1.00
102,171. 00

a98,380. 63 5t

a1000 ctrER r, ca\aiRNraElar

11010 P.!.om.l
110 office x.g.r
111 Co6cj.I x.ge.
112 x.yor L.gr.
115 |ilt.! E sGE! Xrget
210 s..1th
211 vi.i,on
220 goci..1 S.curity,/X.dic.le
230 P'RTSI

250 uDlq,lotdnt larulac.
260 t.ork r. c.qEn.rtion
290 D.nt.l

&count lot.l

11*

l.7r
r0*
10r
3t

53

10t

221.30
50.00
20.00

59.21
t9 _51

0_82

27.11_

38.73
L.52
0.00
2 .61

483.60

551.2a
120.00

to_00

1a5.0t
98.59
1.65

56. 71

97.66
3.90
o-00
5. 19

1,116. 03

a,9a0.00
720.00
2a0.00

1,391- 00

995.00
60.00

927 . OO

1.785.00
59.00

132.00
145.00

11,394 _ 00

4,940.00
720.00
2a0_00

1,391.00
,95_00

50.00
921 . OO

r,?85.00
59.00

132.00
1t5.OO

11.39a.00

1,312 .15
600.00
200.00

1,245.91
8t6.il1
58.35

960 .29
1, 5a? _ 3l

55.10
132. O0

139.41

to,2a7 .91

a1100 ltuinistration
310 Aodlt a rccounting St Fi4t
320 lttotn.y/LE I f,6!
3aO Contr.cE L.bot
,116 E1.ct.ic I G.t
{35 iqulF.nt I4.t. P.t@nt
431 t.1.phoE, l.I.c-.riqtion!
181 EuGl G..
510 Ir.ur.nc. - Li.bility
520 D!.. a f.Gt
530 Pulllc.tlotr!- N.YtPaFr
5a 1 r,bnthly s.ric. lge@nt-l.lsD

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00

a, 976. O0

o.oo
0.00
0.00
5.49
0.oo

18.42
0.00

280.35

0.00
0.00

1?. 952.00

a05.00
10,000.00

?50.00
250.00

1,000 _ 00

200.00

50.00
552.00
30.00
50.00

1{0,000. oo

t05.00
10,000. o0

750.00
250.00

1,000.00
200.00
50.00

552.00
30.00
50.00

110,0oo _ 0o

a05 .00
000 _ 00

750 . O0

243.11

000.o0
181.58
50.00

281 .65
30.00
50.00

048 _ 00

0t

3t

9t
0t

50t
0t

13r

10,

1.

!22,



\2/09/2a
13:05:19

CIfY Ol. DOIDIEI,I.Y

st.t,-Ent ol E+.nditur - Audgpt e.- r.rul arP.rt
for th. Lcouting P..iod: 11 / 21

Prg!: 6 ol 5

R.port ID: B1O0C

asd Lco6t obj.ct l4tD

OriEim! Av!llt!],. t
t|?ropli.tion coitt.d

52 SEBER

605

611

61,1

620

62r
810

Ollic. Suptrti..
copt.r x.int..uce

So!tr... ririint.lrm@ l....

Accout lot.l:

?.58

0.00
0 _00

0.00
0.00
0.00

8,993.58

150.00
150. O0

150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,000.00

156,897.00

t12.12
r39- Oir

150.00

100. o0

986.75
2,00o.00

13S, 55?. 55

5t

0t
6t
0t

12t

?.58
10. 96

0.00
0.00

53.25
0.00

18,339.45

150.00
150.00
150.00

100.00
1,050.00
2,000.0o

156,897. O0

Accout ClosP total
,r9()00

a999t D.p!.ci.tion E{'!rc
910 D.p!..i.tion

&count lot.l

9, a6? .18 19, a95. a8 158,291.00 161|.2t1 00 1a8,805 _ s2 12r

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

33,535.00
33,535.00

Accost GrouP Tottl
rud ?ot.I

o.0o

9, a6? .18
0.00

19. a85.48

33,535.00
201,826. O0

33,535 .00
201 , A25.OO

33,535.00
33,53s.00

33,535.00
33,535. O0

33,535.00
142,34O.52

0t
10r

65 PARXS/RECREITION - DES

I1OOO G'ENEF,D GOVIRNI'ENT

41100 rdiinilttation
3a1 Pr.r Eu Ch..gs!

lccoBt 10ttl
2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2, 500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

lccout Group Tot.I
Fsd tot.l

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
000

60, a3?.19 L20,a79.5t 2,1a8,746.00 2,L1A,716.O0 2, O2A,256.39 6f



12 /09/21
1!:0i:45

aoL
J001

J002

J003

J006

J009

iro1{
J015

!EC
nE6

CITY OE DONNELLY

E.yroll s@ry tor P.ysollr rt6 1r/27/21 t-o 12/r2/21

aotaL for Payroll chectt

lol 2

P130

BOI'RS

BOUiS

BOUiS

EOUAS

BOURS

aouhs

EOURS

EOt is
BOUNS

AOURS

touis

(Eolid.y P.y)
(iOTD6 STFEET}

(Prai!,)
(raattR oPERAtoB)

(stNola eEo\,l,,)
(A]RPORI)

(EOUTP t4rXr)
( sEoP /orrrct)
(x.yor t city council)

(v.crtio! IiD Ur.d)

88.00
!03.50

8.00
71.00

56.00
105.50
13.50

32.50
a00.00
125.50

33.s0

2,323.O4
2,588.99

202.96
L,924.94
1,585. a6

2,699 .53

129.57

8aa.39
1,500.00
3,507.73

862.96

II'I PAY

Dlrallt rrs
arr
EI,A'.IB INS

ID BO SII
tiEDtcltt
PEB]SI

9ER]SI CEOICE 
'OPERSI.3

stocLlt sEcuRrt!
t t{ltaPL_ ltst R.

!.ISION

ID FIiSI BITIX

JD IdRGTN CdA.SE

slE&r.rNG savttac
rr@0q
os BlNx
rrt/srt Blsl

PERI| BASE

soc sfc BASE

UN EASE

rt EISE

la,517 .61

13,510. B2

0.00
1,359.13

o.o0
96a.00

259 .35

1,124 .00

150.00
aE.a8

1,151.82
0.00
0.00

6,100.a3
1,000.00
2,414.34
2, 958.18

5?3.83
1?,255.13
18,5?7.61
16,101.77
14,511 .61

16,911.61
18,5?7.61

0_ 00

0.00
160.00

0.00
3,060 - 00

0_ 00

269.36
\,812 - 24

0. o0

40.88
1, 151 .82

58.06
52.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

total P.ylolt EtFare (a!o.. P.y + l+lo!,.! Contrttutj.on.) :

6,701.40
25,242.Ol

P.yroll ChciL. Pr.w. Out.
P.y.oll clEctr l..o.d
P.l'toll. ch.ct! R.&@d
P!y.ol1 ch.ct! outttuding
El.ctronic ch.cL.

$a,6a3.00
11,229.O0
sa,6a3.00
31,229 _OO

920,9?5.50

C.r!i.d tory.rd Diff.ranc. Li& Accoat-



,,2 /09 /2a
,.3:04:45

CI]TY OE DOXNEILY

P.yroII s@ry ro! PalEoltr t.@ tt/21/2a to 12/12/21

Fr@ Prvid. xo.th Ch.cir I..uCd

2ol 2

P130

Dcductionr A.c&cd

soci.l S.cutity

trt
rDlso su
tfisr
DEII!.I! INS

EE'I.TE IIIS
lITSION

E tsl ccorcE l0
P'TSI-3

2!102
27702

21?13

27100

21?01

27101

27104

21705

21?05

?L10s
2t ?011

21,101

2,303.6{
534.72
58.06

0.00
1,359.13

t6a.00
2,996.24

150.00
3,060.00

52.00
150.00
129.36

2,3O3.61
53e.12

L.25t . 02

292 .55
207 . 02

1,251 02

292.56
265 . OA

?16 1a

549. O0

1,34?.78
95?.00

2.995.2A
160.00

3,050.00
52.00

150.00
L29 .36

129 49

ss6.00

11,7?1.19 3,017.7a 11, 694.78 3, O9a . 15

rr.r c.lried Forald co\dn only corlGcl if !.porL tu tor c'utr.nt P.ti od



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-45
MeetingDate 1211612024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 24-004
2025 City Calendsr

Dcpotlr e l.lpptor\tls Otiginqlor

Supporter

Ma) or ' Council

C lelk, Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

2025 City Calendar identifying City Council Meetings and Holiday Closures

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept, Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2024-004 2025 City Calendor

R-ECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 2025 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE; PROVIDING FOR RELATED

MATTERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, THE Donnelly City Code 52.05.010 states that regular meetings of the Council shall be
held on the third Monday of each and every month at the Donnelly Community Center, 159
Halferty, Donnelly, ldaho, unless otherwise fixed by the Council; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Donnelly City Council meetings is to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision for the business of the City of Donnelly in accordance to the Open

Meeting Law described in ldaho Code Title 67.

Section 1: The Schedule for the regular meetings of the Donnelly City Council for the months
of March through December 2025 will be the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the
Donnelly Community Center.

Section 2: The Schedule for the regular meeting of the Donnelly City Councilfor the months
of January and February, will be held the fourth Monday of the month, to accommodate for
holidays. All meetings willtake place at the Donnelly Community Center

Section 3: This resolution shall be in full force and effect on January 7,2024

PASSED by the City Council this 16th day of December 2024.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho

By

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lon Clemens, City Clerk/Treasu rer

(sEAL)

CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON NO. 2024-004

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly that:



January

Grrr or DoNNELLT 2o2S
February March April

SMT

567
t2 t3 74

rglzr
zoAza

FS
34
10 11

17 18

24 25

31

w
I
8

15

22

29

T

2

9

16

23

30

SMTWTFS
1

2345678 234567

SMTWTF SHTWTFS
t2345

6 7 A 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 15 17 18 19

zolzz 23 24 2s 26

27 28 29 30

August

s
1

8

IMPORTANT DATES 910 11 12 13 14 15 910 11 72t3 74 t5
rolrs rs20zt22
zzlzs 26 27 28

re!re19202t22
23 24 25 26 27 2A 29

30 31

June JulyMay

* *offlce wlll Be Gloscd**

Jan 01 New Year's Day

Jan 20 M L King Day

Feb 17 Presidents' Day

May 26 Memorlal Day

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Jul 04 Independence

Sep 01 Labor Day

Oct 13 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 27 Thanksgiving

Dec 25 Chrlstmas

SMT

456
11 12 13

rs!zo
zsazt

FS
23
910
t6 t7
23 24

30 31

SM

67
t3 t4
20I
27 2A

FS
Is
Lt t2
18 19

25 26

w

7

t4
2L

28

T
1

8

15

22

29

T
1

8

15

22

29

w
2

9

16

23

30

T
3

10

t7
24

31

SMTWTFS
t234567
8 910 11 12 13 14

rs ! rz ra!zo zr
22 23 24 25 26 27 2A

29 30

StTITWTFS
t2

3456789
10 11 12 13 14 15 16

rzfrs20212223
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

September October November December
SMT

72
7 A9

SlrlT
lz

789

WT F S
3456
10 11 12 13

r+!roL7tars20
2t 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

S ltl

56
12a
1eI
26 27

FS
34
10 11

17 18

24 25

31

T

7

t4
27

2A

w
1

8

15

22

29

T
2

9

16

23

30

SMTWTFS
1

2345678
g ro I12 13 14 1s

rslraLs20zt22
23 24 2s zslze zs
30

WT F S

3456
10 11 12 13

r+lrol-zrBTgzo
zt 22 23 z+lza zt
28 29 30 31

*CITY COUNCIL MEETING*



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: December to,2074

Utility Billings: As ofTuesday, December 1o,2024, there is S1,046.82 (7) past due 30 days or

more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: November Receipts (October Tax) 515,393.51

Airport:

Clerk:

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation:

Planning & Zoning: STOR-lT Building C

Road & Streets: ITD Permits

Water: Water Facilities Plan - Draft

Office Closures: December 25,2024 - Christmas

January 1, 2025 - New Year's DaY

January 20, 2025 - M L King DaY

Upcoming Meeting Dates: January 27,2025, City Council Meeting


